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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 20, 2025

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program applications were submitted for review by the Loan
Committee and recommends approval.

Melody Lopez — 67 Stewart — Siding, Wood Windows and Doors Grants

This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
paperwork. Staft as well as the Loan Committee has determined the proposed project and
the applicant meets the criteria for the program. Staff will coordinate with the applicant
during the proposed project.

Bob Bailey — 51 Highland — Siding, Wood Windows and Doors Grants

This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
paperwork. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has determined the proposed project and
the applicant meets the criteria for the program. Staff will coordinate with the applicant
during the proposed project.
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